McMahon, Lucy

From: FOI Responses

Sent: 04 October 2024 07:22
To:

Subject:

Categories: -

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 26 September 2024, for information about
NHS health checks.

Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.

Request:
1. Does the County Council Reimburse NHS health checks in any service specifications with
General Practices within your council?

Response:

No. NHS Health checks in Doncaster are delivered by a commissioned provider, with the service
specification delivered through this contract. City of Doncaster council does not directly reimburse
NHS health checks for any General Practices.

Request:
2. If YES to (2), what percentage of health checks were performed in 2023/24 financial year?
Please may | have this as two columns:
1) GP Practice Name + ODS code (Unique identifier)
2) Percentage of Health Checks performed in 2023/24

Response:

Not applicable, however for information, for question 2.2 “Percentage of Health Checks performed
in 2023/24", the service has been delivered since April 2024, there was no service in place in the
financial year 2023/24.

| hope that this information is useful to you.

City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £49.00 to respond to this request for information.
Reviewing any decisions made:

If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us

within 40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or
email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation.
Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.

Yours sincerely,



Lucy McMahon

Freedom of Information Officer
Corporate Resources

City of Doncaster Councll

Phone 01302 736000

Address Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU
Email FOl@doncaster.qgov.uk

Website www.doncaster.gov.uk




